TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
REGULAR MEETING
MOTIONS
TUESDAY, AUGUST 2, 2022, 7:00 P.M. HYBRID FORMAT

Present | Absent
First Selectman Pam Sawyer X
Selectman Adam Teller X
Selectman Robert DePietro - remote X
Selectman Mike Eremita - remote X
Selectman Deputy First Selectman | Robert Morra X
j Interim Administrative Officer Jim Rupert X

Call to Order:
By: Sawyer Time: 7:00 p.m. Place: Hybrid

Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen approve the request of a memorial bench with
Clark’s name be placed at an appropriate location.

By: Morra Seconded:

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

Motion: 1 move the Board of Selectmen move to agenda item 6.B. at this time.
By: Morra Seconded: Teller

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro

Against: None

Abstain: None

Approval of Minutes:
A. June 7, 2022 — Special Meeting w/BHF




. June 7, 2022 — Regular Meeting

o]

21, 2022 — Special Meeting A/P

0
s

o
&

f

=

()

(N3
SN
[\
(=]
[\A

— Special Meeting

)22 — Special Meeting A/P

I
C
i
o
(o3
R
b2
(=]
[

July 12, 2022 — Regular Meeting

lij
©

G. Juiy 19, 2022 — Special Meeting

2

H. July 27, ZUZZ Special Meeting A/P
Wietion: ! move the Board of Selectmen approve the meeting minutes from the dates listed
h

moeve
th ef ollowing corrections:

above wit

@

L

A
=
(@]
(NS}
st
I\_‘
l\)

— Special Meeting, item 6 — the reference to “curly pond leaf weed” be
clhianged to curly pond Weed”

o lune 24 _ {22 — Special Meetmg, item 5 — add “Vote: For: Sawyer, Teller, Eremita,
J — “Beuadoin” to be changed to “Beaudoin”.
By: Morra Seconded: DePietro

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro

t: None

: None

[ move the Board of Selectmen accept the letter of resignation from D. Boksahn

with thanks

By: Norra Seconded: Teller

ror: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

nd Acton A./P Report

Coneiaeyr i
SoWALOLULOA Qi ‘Avk.

[ move the Board of Selectmen accept the A/P report.




By: Morra Seconded: DePietro

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

Ungoing Bhsiqess:

Review Cannabis Ordinance with changes made

Motion: [ move the Board of Selectmen table this subject until such a time it is more
relevant.

By: Eremita Seconded: Morra

Consider an d Act on Non-Union Pay Raises

Counsider and P%smly Act On 401K Raises

Wiotion: tmove the Bolton Board of Selectmen accept the non-union hourly pay and pension
i nted and have Rupert come back with additional research on the hourly rate for
/2.0 Driver position.

By: Morra Seconded: DePietro

Discussion: fremita: How many van drivers do we have? Rupert: Three and one that fills in

OILCC 11 awilllC.

For: Morra, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro

Alswin: Eremita (on the portion pertaining to the fire department)

oi: 1 move the Bolton Board of Selectmen accept the non-union salary pay and pension
raises as pr.’::“. ciited; the Interim Town Adminstrator will be retroactive to January 2022,

By. biorra Seconded: DePietro

Abstiui: cremita (on the portion pertaining to the fire department)



Yfatisn: Imove the Bolton Board of Selectmen approve the salary increase at 2.25% for the
BOS and the Assessor.

By: Morra Seconded: Eremita

Discussion: Teller: Feels it is not appropriate to vote on your own salary. Morra and Eremita
menticned other boards have given themselves raises.

Voting:

For: Morra, Sawyer, Eremita

Against: None

Abstain: Teller, DePietro

IVigticn: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen approve the increases in salary or stipends
tor fire \,eym tment personnel.

By: Morra Seconded: Teller

Discussion: When was the 5-year plan voted on, who voted on it, and what did it say?
zremiia: The Fire Chief brought it up during budget discussions in 2018 or 2019. The higher
raises going to the lower officers to encourage people to volunteer. The BOS and the chief
thought it was an appropriate plan to phase in over five years. Morra: Originally the BOS
looked at 9igni‘:’icant increases at the beginning. The BOS felt then it would have to be
worked in over tirne. So this five year plan was decided on. This is the fifth year of the plan.
Sawyer: What is the department strength right now?for captain and Its. Eremita: We are one
sificer short right now. There are 39 people on the roster with 17 or18 active fire fighters.
Uthers are support and EMS personnel. This is a means to try to entice some of the town’s
younger people ic join the department.

N

/ QLo
FOLid g,

awyer, Teller, DePietro

Abstan: Bremita

«Vu_,mwr and Act on N ext Real Estate/Per sonal Property Tax Due Date (Request for

Property tax ;T_L;z: ate as October 1, 2022, with November 1, 2022, being the delinquent date.

By. Teller Seconded: Morra

1. iorra: Why wouldn’t be sending these with the supplementals they do on

srt: This was the request from the Tax Collector; it will be easier for her with
ause everybody will get a tax bill in Janaury for items other than on a motor
The January tax bills will only be for changes.




ita, DePietro, Sawyer, Teller

nsider a:‘:d ¢t on Revaluation Bid
Wiotisn: Imove the Bolton Board of Selectmen accept the low bidder of Vision Government

SCIULIoAS.

)

By: Morra Seconded: Teller

Voting:

Fo;: Morra, Eremita, DePietro, Sawyer, Teller
ainst: None

S

tain: None

Celler .eft the maeeting at 9:18 p.m.

Executive Session: Discussion on Personnel Evaluation-Interim Adminstrative Officer
Sawyer: This can be an open discussion on how to carry out this process. It does not need to
be in executive session.

Metion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen approves the evalation process as having the
evaiuction 1ol {lled out by the BOS members, sent to Morra’s email address, and those shared
with the Personnel subcommittee before being brought back to the BOS.

By: Morra Seconded: Eremita

Discussion: Rupert: speak what Teller said. Felt strongly both the public and direct reports

have the opportunity to weigh in on this position. Public 1mpacted how he interacts and BOS
had the ability look what was real and what was somoene’s exaggeration. Value for both the
public and the direct reports. Morra; Felt pretty much as Teller did. The subcommittee will
listen to any comments from employees.

Friencoy amerndment was agreed to by Morra and Eremita: Morra is willing to accept
1 the public or town personnel as head of the personnel subcommittee during the




By: Eremita Seconded: Morra

lorra, DePietro, Sawyer, Eremita

Against: None

None

Respectfully Sucmitted,

Yvonne 5. Filip

Yvonne B. Filip, Board of Selectmen Recording Secretary

Plezse see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these motions and any corrections

hereto.



TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
TUESDAY, AUGUST 2, 2022, 7:00 P.M. HYBRID FORMAT

Present | Absent
First Selectman Pam Sawyer X
Selectman Adam Teller X
Selectman Robert DePietro - remote X
Selectman Mike Eremita - remote X
Selectman Deputy First Selectman | Robert Morra X
Interim Administrative Officer Jim Rupert X

1. Call to Order:
By: Sawyer Time: 7:00 p.m. Place: Hybrid

All rose to recite the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

Sawyer: Wants to take a moment to read portions of a special letter that Congressman Joe
Courtney wrote to honor Michael Clark of Bolton. Master Sargent Clark died recntly
during National Guard training. Then Sawyer asked people to rise and observe a moment
of silence to honor of Master Sargent Clark.

Sawyer: The Bolton PTA has asked that consideration be made to install a bench in
Clark’s honor.

Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen approve the request of a memorial bench with
Clark’s name to be placed at an appropriate location.

By: Morra Seconded:

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

Sawyer: Introduced Jacob Messier the State Trooper assigned to Bolton since May.

Sawyer: We have had a request to move up agenda item 6.B.
Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen move to agenda item 6.B. at this time.

By: Morra Seconded: Teller

BOS - 2022-08-02 Minutes.docx Page 10of 12



(%)

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

. Public Comment:

Ron Beaudoin. 2 Cook Drive — He lives in the residential neghborhood where shots have
been fired and would like to have a noise ordinance considered.

Mr. Beauchamp, 48 Notch Road —Based off the state regulations an allowable noise level is
100 decibeis during the daytime and 80 decibels at night. He not know if the impulse
sound is allowable. He does not go over the daytime allowable level. He has been
shooting less frequently. He would like to come up with a reasonable timeframe for
shooting that is okay with the neighbors. He put letters in the neighbors’ mailboxes today.
He would liks to continue shooting while finding a way to do so that everyone would be

Vo e it 3+
OLay WILL 1.

£.inda Laviene. 10 Cook Drive — It is not just about him shooting. There are noises from
other people around the same area.

~on Beaucoin, 2 Cook Drive — We hear gun shots coming from the other direction, too.
FZighty decibels is the allowable noise during the night. Anything over 59 decibels is not
allowed. This is not just about Mr. Beauchant.

State Trooper Messier — These are of valid points. But it comes down to a Bolton resident
exercising their rights. He is talking about coming up with a plan to keep the peace around
the neighborhood. The density of person per square mile in town is much less than
‘Windham that does have a noise ordiance. The state police keep getting calls about this
matter but we cannot really do anything. It is up to the officer’s discretion.

Sawyer: Suggest asking the neighbors to go outside to talk about a possible agreement.

Barry Stearns. 21 Cook Drive — He appreciates this is on the agenda. After the last meeting
the noise is way down. We have to determine what level of noise is acceptable. The town
needs to have some kind of noise ordinance.

John Mancini, 11 Cook Drive — We have children; young children who are scared of it. At
sorme time, they will get used to it and that is unacceptable. He is favor of an ordinance.

Ron Beaudoin. 2 Cook Drive — Every town does not have a ordiance. Hearing a gun shot
is an emotional event. In my home people may not feel safe and that is an adult reacting to

oun fire.

. Approval of Minutes:

Sawyer: Received consensus to return to this agenda item later in the meeting.

BOS - 2022-08-02 Minutes.docx Page 2 of 12



4,

A, June 7, 2022 — Special Meeting w/BHF
8. June 7, 2022 — Regular Meeting

C. June 21, 2022 — Special Meeting A/P
. June 24, 2022 — Special Meeting

E. June 30, 2022 — Special Meeting A/P
5. July 12, 2622 — Regular Meetmg

&, July 19, 2022 — Special Meeting

. July 27, 2022 - Special Meeting A/P

I 'oti@m: I move the Board of Selectmen approve the meeting minutes from the dates listed
ove with the following corrections:

s June 21, 2022 — Special Meeting, item 6 — the reference to “curly pond leaf weed” be
changuo. to “curly pond weed”.

s June 24, 2022 — Special Meeting, item 5., second paragraph, first sentence — change
“company” to “town employment”.

o June 24, 2022 — Special Meeting, item 5 — add “Vote: For: Sawyer, Teller, Eremita,
Moira™.
July 12, 2022 - Regualr Meeting, item 2 — “Beuadoin” to be changed to “Beaudoin”.

3y: Moirz Seconded: DePietro
“~/ot‘1nu"

‘701-. Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro

s U”LHS" None

/ A.bstaln: None

iona h{,n D. Bokshan (Library Page)
awyer: Keceived consensus to return to this agenda item later in the meeting.

Votion: I move the Board of Selectmen accept the letter of resignation from D. Boksahn

S
with thanks

By: Morra Seconded: Teller
Voting:

For: Morre, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro

Against: None

Abstain: MNone

Reports & Updates:

BCS - 2022-08-02 Minutes.docx Page 3 of 12



AP p rties and Facilities Report
Rupert: There is not anything specific to report. The debris pile behind the Bolton Center

Cemetery has been removed.

B. FY 22 Budget Report
Rapert: Jill produced a report for us. This shows we’ve expensed 87.3% of the budget
with still a few bills straggling in. These are unaudited figures.

. Consider and Act on A/P Report

cremita: Under TruGreen processing vegetation control - why are we outsourcing that?
aapert: You have to be a licensed applicator if pesticides and herbicides are being applied
i1 & public location. In this instance there is a mouse infestation in a building that we
cannot control; the vegetation control is needed at the farm. Eremita: Asked that Rupert
check and make sure that we could not do it in-house as he would rather it be done that

0

VY

Y.
Wiction: 1 move the Board of Selectmen accept the A/P report.
By: Morra Seconded: DePietro

Voting:

For: Maorra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Aopstain: None

Susiness:

Cannabis Ordinance with changes made

1as been talked about a couple of times and people wanted time to study it a
bit more. The Town Attorney suggested this was one he reviewed and that it is a good one.
We took that and adapted it for Bolton. The typo was corrected.

creniita: 1his will handle anything where we have fines and have a hearing procedure.

~viorra; It 1s readable.

Teller: I

'bjects to some of the language in this. Teller does not think it is appropriate to
such an ordinacne.

-

e
oe drafiing s

Eremita: While he does not have a problem with what he is reading he will yield to Teller
to take his expertise as guidance.

Iiotion: ! move the Board of Selectmen hold this until the next meeting.

By: Morra

Discussion: Rupert: We have had a change in the law and have not had any reports that
there is any more of an issue this year on town property than in past years. We could enact

a cannabis ordiance and remove the fine portion of this.

Teller: This draft says it may apply. Page 2 refers to a citation hearing procedure. This

BOS - 2022-08-02 Minutes.docx Page 4 of 12



ordinance says a citation may be issued after the warning notice. Getting a notice and then
getting a citation is confusing. Teller questions the time and effort for what might be a
$100 fine. These are for repeated violations. Teller is not in favor of us having a lot of
ordiances that we are then having to enforcing. He does not see adding a whole structure
of enforcement for what may be one or two citations. It is overkill to have fines. He will
not vote ;1 favor of this.

(D

Moorra: The law has been changed since we began this discussion. He concurs with Teller.
V/e should rethink this ordinance.

Sremita: Teller makes a great point - he hit the nail on the head. Pack it up and leave it.

Viotion: [move the Board of Selectmen table this subject until such a time it is more
By: Eremita Seconded: Morra

o Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None
Abstain: None

R, Consider -d Possibly Act on Heritage Farm Master Site Plan

Rupert: Consultant could not put together the executive summary in time for this meeting.

Wicrra: He went through the plan but he needs to understand it better than he does. He
would like to see the executive summary. DePeitro and Eremita: Agree with Morra.

=remaita: VWould like to see a plan for cost recovery. An actual plan that lays out each step
1e plan and what the cost recovery is for that step.

Teller: Would have been okay with the plan as they presented it but is happy to wait for an
executive summary.

Sawyer: Thanked those present for doing what they are doing for the center of our town.
Sowyer: Received consensus to move to agenda item 9.B. at this time.

. New Business:
s, Congider zndé Act on Non-Union Pay Raises

Rupert: We tend to follow the supervisor’s contract who have received 2.25 % for this year
cid increasing ine town share to 5.5% for pension contribution. The library wanted

substl io have a pay rate that was reasonable compared to library pages. The fire
dem:ﬁme*«. is Leing provided with wage increases that were discussed and agreed upon five
yc- IS ago. ne have to do with minimum wage. Rupert asked that these be made

vetroactive to July 1,2022.

/e Senior van drivers are required to have physicals and CDLs. It is getting harder
to find people for that position and they are underpaid. Eremita: School bus drivers are

BOS - 2022-08-02 Minutes.docx Page 5 of 12



paid in the mid-20s. The van driver has more responsiblilty with helping people on and off
the van. They are underpaid.

Teller: School bus drivers need a different endorsement and have a split shift.
Ygtien: [ rmove the Bolton Board of Selectmen accept the non-union hourly pay and

pension raises as presented and have Rupert come back with additional research on the
hourly rate for the Senior Van Driver position.

By: Morra Seconded: DePietro

Ciscussica: Ercmita: How many van drivers do we have? Rupert: Three and one that fills
in once in awhile.

"o fing:

For: Morra, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro

:".galub'u. None

Abstain: Cremita (on the portion pertaining to the fire department)

i move the Bolton Board of Selectmen accept the non-union salary pay and
raises as presented; the Interim Town Adminstrator will be retroactive to January

Ry: Morra Seconded: DePietro

Votng:
=or Morra, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro, Eremita
Against: None

A JDtC 1

sawyer: Next we consider the non-union monthly category. There are no increases
uroposed other than for the Fire Chief and the Deputy Fire Chief; we no longer have a
“rzasurer. wupert: There is no change proposed for the Selectmen.

Morra: At a minimum, the Selectmen should have a 2.25% increase. It is a small amount.
~emita: Agrees. Teller: Has a philosophical objection to an elected board voting to

i pay during their term of office. He would be okay if the increase was to take
g the following term to see if the citizens agree to the increase through voting.
in from this vote if it does not take affect for the next term. Morra: If this
ifcant increase he would concur. The salary for the First Selectmen should be
d at so it more properly compensates that person for this exceedingly time consuming
'with this low salary we are leaving out so many people that may consider being

1. It is time to look at the compensation for the First Selectman postion. He
L.e Board to consider putting forth a subcommittee to examine the salary paid to
ne First Seectmen. That would be for the next term. Rupert: Will do some research.

o0 wis bo

N LT

ScPicro: s concerned about Teller’s point. The number of selectmen will be the other
consideraiion, Morra: That is also something to look at. Sawyer: With the Charter
revision e board members will number seven and the term for each will be 4 years.

BO& - 2022-05-02 Minutes.docx Page 6 of 12



the BOS and the Assessor.

Motisn: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen approve the salary increase at 2.25% for

By: Morra Seconded: Eremita

');;cc ssion: Teller: Feels it is not appropriate to vote on your own salary. Morra and
Eremita mentioned other boards have given themselves raises.

Voting:

For: Morra, Sawyer, Eremita
Against: None

Abstain: Teller, DePietro

!/gtien: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen approve the increases in salary or stipends
tor fire cepartment personnel.

By: Morra Seconded: Teller

Discussion: Teller: When was the 5-year plan voted on, who voted on it, and what did it
say? BEremita: The Flre Chief brought it up during budget discussions in 2018 or 2019.
The higher raises going to the lower officers to encourage people to volunteer. The BOS
and the chief thought it was an appropriate plan to phase in over five years. Morra:
Originally the BOS looked at significant increases at the beginning. The BOS felt then it

would have to be worked in over time. So this five year plan was decided on. This is the
iiith year of the plan.

vhat is the department strength right now? Eremita: We are one officer short
There are 39 people on the roster with 17 orl8 active fire fighters. Others are
EMS personnel. This is a means to try to entice some of the town’s younger
1 the department.

yita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
nst: None
iIi. _')Lcﬂixua

A flve minute recess was called at 8:45 p.m.

resumed at 8:50 p.m.

=
D
(D
Uf«
(‘p

2. Consicer and Possibly Act On 401K Raises
see above.

. Consider and Act on Next Real Estate/Personal Property Tax Due Date (Request
for Cetober 1, 2022, with November 1, 2022, Delinquent Date)

1t L move the Bolton Board of Selectmen approve the next Real Estate/Personal
coperty tex due date as October 1, 2022, with November 1, 2022, being the delinquent

By: Teller Seconded: Morra

BOS - 2022-08-02 Minutes.docx Page 7 of 12



Discussion: Morra: Why wouldn’t we be sending these with the supplementals they do in
sanuary? Rupert: This was the request from the Tax Collector; it will be easier for her
with these dates because everybody will get a tax bill in Janaury for items other than on a
motor vehicle. The January tax bills will only be for changes.

(]
c
=
o
o
&
el
L]
(»2
5
E.
=
B
o
o
2~
o
(']
-
-
o
W
2
<
(4]
o
—
o
<
=
@
-

. Censider and Act on Revaluation Bid

Sawyer: There is a memo from the Interim Assessor. Two bids were received. The
recommendation is for Vision Government Solutions which is the lower cost bid and the
carrent provider. Morra: The Vision program is already in place; Vision is more
prominent in the state. Rupert: We have gotten some appeals since using Vision but the
number of appeals have not been crazy.

9

NVigtion: [ move the Bolton Board of Selectmen accept the low bidder of Vision
Govemment Solutions.

By: Morra Seconded: Teller

Voung:

Sor: Morra, Eremita, DePietro, Sawyer, Teller
Against: None

Abstain: MNone

sider and Act on Being Able to Vote Via Zoom

sawyer: ©his is for town meetings.

“upert: From the information he gathered — there are no towns he found that are allowing
neople to vote on Zoom or Teams. Vernon held the town meeting via zoom and a time
neriod 10, lowing, about 2-2.5 hours, to drive up and vote. They had some success with this.

Tetler: Does the moderator have to be outside? Eremita: You will have to have a set up
ast like @ voting place with everything ready for the potential of 800 people to vote.

o

“forra: 17 anyibing like this is done it should be state-wide. Rupert: The state is not
wrestling with this right now.

‘Uciler: He would have liked to find some technology that does allow this.

ble Noise Ordinance

s not a fan of having new ordinances for an instance that is very specific in its
1 . Lspecially when the individual is willing to work it out between himself and the
neighbors. This is really a neighborhood issue. Once you create an ordiance or law there

>en be unintended consquences. Morra is opposed to having one and will vote against.

eriero: Agrees with Morra. If you sit by the road on Route 6 near the candy place, near

ECO¢ - 2022-06-02 Minutes.docx Page 8 of 12



e

Bolton Collision the noise there is really a pain. The issue is really gun fire, shooting. Mr.
RBeauchamp is willing to work this out. DePietro would vote against this.

Teller: He has had experience of a noise ordinance about a club that was shooting. In our
urrent environment the discharge of firearms in neighborhoods is viewed as a problem and
nat acceptable to some people. Firearms should not be discharged outdoors in a backyard.
Hunting is a different issue. He is not sympathetic to someone shooting in a backyard.
'“'bt“'niﬂG the equipment to measure the noise costs $2,500 — $10,000 needed in order to
osecute someone. That is not a reasonable deterrent. An ordinace to disallows shooting
in a backyard is a different matter. In this situation, Mr. Beauchamp is trying very hard and

sincerely o satify the neighbors. Neighbors should be encourage to work with him.

Sremita: Agrees with Teller that a noise ordinance is impossible to enforce. The big
concern is safety of the neighbors living around him. He is truly concerned about the
; “-;miozw oi the shooting and the close proximity to the neighbors and people on the trail.

Erernita 1s opposed to shooting in a residential neighborhood.

within his rights and in the limits. There is no state law against shooting at your residence.
“/ou cannoc farget one group without affecting the hunters if you put in an ordiance about
shooting in neighborhoods. Using Windham as an example is not comparing apples to
apples. Coventry is a little larger and does not have a noise ordinance; that is apples to
apples. We are only getting complaints from Notch Road. The town cannot target one

: ;s nard to report on now because of home testing. There is a small spike
happening but that is less than half what it was in May.

: Mfonthily report from State Police on calls responded to. Will pass those around
ww they will be posted on the web page.

[ Ol Gy}
§

Sawyer: Ve have had a request for an archeaological dig with some students on the farm.

S 1 :'.'13.15 remain, such as what is the student age level. There is a response from

+ from PAST. There is some interest in putting in a trail were it crosses both of
¢ request is for the summer of 2023. Under the State Archologial Preserve
'e concerns where major artifacts could be found. The requestor will be

Page 9 of 12

BOS - 2022-08-02 Minutes.docx



872722
August Highlights
From Interim Town Administrative Officer

on completing contract for trash services

o DUT NEW COMPULErS into Servioe

raployee search for vatancy in buildings and grounds department

d paving beginning catch basin top replacement for next phase of paving

sw for Farm Day event

d in the meeting between engineers regarding Mark Anthony bridge

with UWCONM School of Engineering to create a project 10 assist with Mark Anthony

{an upplication for a qualified individual for shared assessor position
wrelseoned Jon Treat and Suellen Kamara as new hires in Highway and Selectman

inues to be reasonably smooth

controd contact information and held discussion with Jenry

arn removed from Bolton Center Cametary

¢ for Registrars to mail noticss regarding vwoting lacations

for second trash cars has gons out

-k and completing work to get into service

2 valve of old brush truck

25 Anchorage n Vernon rnegarding sewer

r 18139 requests

ng with OPM

= and ordered signs for VWall Street

rship and working group reganding regional BO and FV

wl epplicants sent thanking them for their time and applications
L Acoeiney Barger regarding FOI request for personal information on all union

foelsi F2 info for bond counci! and temporany building

d are reagy for use. First meeting with Historical Socisty and use for
] rnedulad.

Wirtez, vad 2hang with Superintendant Heditt and Nowvus regarding cyber security

mirnsirative Cifioer

Teller: When members of the public write to us and their letters are included in the packets
the phone numbers and email addresses should be blacked out.

B. Bolton Heritage Farm Event September 25, 2022
Rupert: Great start of a plan when he met with Arlene recently. Commission has worked to

put together a family fun afternoon.

Arlene — This is an event planned for September 25, 2022. We have interpretive signage
that we want displayed when the site plan is approved. We put together a plan to hold a
picnic to celebrate the farm. We have the reenactment for next year. We also have LOTCIP
grant information to share with the community. We feel this is a way to get people to come
out to the farm.

DePietro: Fish Family Farm — what is the date for their big deal? Rupert: September 3,
2022.

Rupert: We will promote the event through the website and social media when the plan gels
up.

C. Other

BOS - 2022-08-02 Minutes.docx Page 10 of 12



ion: Discussion on Personnel Evaluation-Interim Adminstrative Officer
meeting at 9:18 p.m.

Sawyer: This can be an open discussion on how to carry out this process. It does not need
to be in executive session.

Sawyer: The Adminstrator evaluation results should be sent to the Selectmen Morra’s email
address. She believes the personnel subcommitte is the correct group to collate the results
and present them to the BOS. She recommends that results we get back from Staff have the
names and titles redacted so they can speak freely.

Eremita: [s a believer in ‘if you are going to say it, put your name on it.” Morra: Agrees
with that. This goes to the subcommittee.

J

elletro: Iie is reluctant to agree. He has never heard of employees evaluating their
SUpPETVISOT.

Eremita: These should be collected by the subcommittee. This person works for the BOS.
We should evaluate the person’s work as we believe. When Eremita votes he does what is
n the best interest of the community. Morra: We concur. He and Teller had a long
discussicn about this. If an employee wants to comment on they can come to the
subcommitiee.

IViotion: ! move the Bolton Board of Selectmen approves the evalation process as having
(e evaluation tool filled out by the BOS members, sent to Morra’s email address, and those
r=d with the Personnel subcommittee before being brought back to the BOS.

By: Morra Seconded: Eremita

Discussion: Rupert: He would like to speak to what Teller said. Teller felt strongly both

ti.c public and direct reports should have the opportunity to weigh in on this position. The

public is impacted on how he interacts and BOS has the ability look at what was real and

©was somone’s exaggeration. There is value hearing from both the public and the direct
iy

Vicira: Felt pretty much as Teller did. The subcommittee will listen to any
rom employees.

LTS,

{

ATRY 1Y ~% t
ceriments

Friendty aracndment was agreed to by Morra and Eremita: Morra is willing to accept
comiments irom the public or town personnel as head of the personnel subcommittee during

the eval

uaticn process.

tng:
br: Morre, Zremita, DePietro, Sawyer

1st: None

ove the Bolton Board of Selectmen adjourn at 9:33 p.m.

1§

BOS - 2022-08-02 Minutes.docx Page 11 of 12



By: Eremita Seconded: Morra

Respectfully submitted,

Yvonne B. Filip

Yvonne B. Filip, Board of Selectmen Recording Secretary

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any
corrections hereto.

BOS - 2022-08-02 Minutes.docx Page 12 of 12



(W
>

TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
SPECIAL MEETING
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 17, 2022
3:00 P.M. -ZO0OM
MINUTES

The Board of Selectmen held a Special Meeting on Wednesday, August 17, 2022 with First
Selectman Pam Sawyer presiding. Also, in attendance were selectmen: Robert Morra,
Mike Eremita, Adam Teller; Fire Chief Bruce Dixon; Administrative Officer Jim Rupert and
Kathy McCavanagh.

Missing: R. DePietro

=

N

w

Call to Order.
P. Sawyer called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m.

Consider and Act on Budget Transfers.
Budget Transfer: $1,000 from General Supplies to Repairs/Maintenance — for new tires
tor the 10 passenger senior van which failed inspection.

IMiotion: | move the Board of Selectmen approve the budget transfer for $1,000 from
Generai Supplies to Repairs/Maintenance for the new tires for the 10 passenger senior
van.

By: B. Morra 2nd: A Teller

Vote:

Ves: B. Moria, A. Teller M. Eremita, , P. Sawyer
No: None

Abstain: None

Consider and Act on A/P Report.

Discussion: Cemetery bill for G&G property services shows we are being charged late
fees for 2-3 months. Why are we being charged late fees. J. Rupert explained it was a
mix up on our part and the bill was missed, along with the fact that the way we now
zpprove bills to be paid puts us at 21 or more days to get approval and get checks out.
e pay a monthly fee —is a late fee even in the contract and if so, we need to
negotiate these late fees.

Frontier also had late fees. Again, the A/P meeting was put off last month due to
seople not being able to make it an it held the payment up causing it to be late.

g zhe True Green bill that was questioned last month: John B. has reported
that it was for two days, two guys, spraying all rock walls at Heritage Farm to kill
poison ivy and such.

zardin

0)
o0



Viotion: | move the Board of Selectmen approve the A/P reports with the exception of
late fees on the G&G Property Services bill.

By: M. Eremita 2": B. Morra

Vote;

Yes: M. Eremita, B. Morra, A. Teller, P. Sawyer
No: None

Abstain: None

Al srarrarvy o rsd
4. Adjournment.

2. Sawyer adjourned the meeting at 3:18 p.m.
Respectfully Submitted,
Kathy McCavanagh

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any
corrections hereto.



TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
SPECIAL MEETING
THURSDAY, AUGUST 25, 2022

MINUTES

The Board of Selectmen held a Special Meeting on Thursday, August 25, 2022 with First
Selectman Pam Sawyer presiding. Also, in attendance were selectman: Robert Morra, Mike
Eremita, Robert DePietro; Chief Financial Officer Jill Collins; Town Clerk Elizabeth Waters;
Administrative Officer Jim Rupert and Kathy McCavanagh.

Missing: Selectman Adam Teller.
1. Call to Order.
P. Sawyer called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.

2. Consider and Act on A/P Report To Close Out FY 2022.
Motion: | move the Board of Selectman approve the 2022 A/P report as presented.

By: R. Morra 2nd: R. DePietro

Vote:

Yes: R. Morra, R. DePietro, M. Eremita, P. Sawyer
No: None

Abstain: None

Motion: | move the Board of Selectman approve the 2023 A/P report as presented.

By: M. Eremita 2"¢: R. DePietro

Vote:

Yes: M. Eremita, R. Morra, R. DePietro, P. Sawyer
No: None

Abstain: None

3. Consider and Act on Budget Transfers.
Budget transfers have already been approved this is just for notification purposes.

Administration Budget: $145.00 from Office Oper. Supplies to Other Supplies
Building & Grounds: $623.86 from Payroll to Other Payroll

4. Consider and Act on Resolution for STEAP Grant.
Viotion: | move the Board of Selectman approve the resolution for the STEAP Grant
requesting $500,000.



By: R. Morra 2"d: R. DePietro
Vote:
Yes: R. Morra, R. DePietro, M. Eremita,, P. Sawyer
No: None
Abstain: None
5. Adjournment.
P. Sawyer adjourned the meeting at 11:18 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kathy MicCavanagh

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these
Minutes and any corrections hereto.



McCavanagh, Kathleen

From: Waters, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 9:08 AM
To: McCavanagh, Kathleen

Cc: Rupert, Jim

Subject: FW: Resignation of Emily Bradley

FYI — see below

Elizabeth C. Waters, CCTC
Town Clerk

Town of Bolton

PH: 860-649-8066 x6106
Fax: 860-643-0021

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This document and the attached files, if any, are intended only for the addressee and may contain information which is
privileged confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If this email has been sent to you by mistake, please
inform us by reply email and then delete the email, destroy any printed copy, and do not disclose or use the information
in it. Any review, use, transmission or dissemination of this message and/or any attached files is prohibited. There is no
warranty that this email is error - or - virus free. This email is copyrighted.

From: Waters, Elizabeth

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 2:23 PM

To: bdmunroel@gmail.com; johntoomey@snet.net
Cc: Sawyer, Pamela <psawyer@boltonct.org>
Subject: Resignation of Emily Bradley

Good afternoon:

| have just received the resignation of Emily Bradley as Chair and member of the BOF. Pursuant to our Old
Town Charter Section 2.5 B&C (new charter is not applicable until 2023) a vacancy needs to be selected by
the remaining members of your board. In this case since the Republicans hold a 5 member majority on a 7

member board, the replacement must be a Democrat in order to preserve minority representation under the

statute.

You have until October 10*" to fill the vacancy. That replacement will finish out her term, which ends
11/20/2023. Failure to fill the vacancy by the October 10" deadline will then bring the decision to the BOS who
would then fill the seat (with a Democrat) within the next 30 days (Deadline Nov 9".)

As soon as you have a replacement, please forward a letter to me with that person’s name and address on it
so that | can update the Town records and inform the Secretary of the State. That person will also need to
appear in my office to be sworn in.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Liz

Elizabeth C. Waters, CCTC



McCavana&h, Kathleen

=

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Kathy,
See below,
Liz

Elizabeth Thornton <bentley@biblio.org>
Thursday, August 18, 2022 9:27 AM
McCavanagh, Kathleen

FW: Letter of Resignation

From: Taylor Michaud <michaud.tay@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 8:30 PM

To: bentley@biblio.org
Subject: Letter of Resignation

Good evening,

I wanted to officially let you know that my last day working at the library will be next Wednesday, August 24th,
right before I leave for UCONN.

Thank you so much for the opportunity to work in such a positive environment! I have learned so much in my
time here and I will never forget it. I will miss working here and I couldn’t have asked for a better first job!

Have a great night,
Taylor Michaud



HC - \

TOWN OF BOLTON

BOARD/ COMMISSION
INTEREST FORM

Thank you for your interest in serving on a board or commission in our community. Volunteers play
a major role in our Town government. The Board of Selectmen or subcommittee will review the
information provided and may ask to meet with you to consider appointment.

Name: ’{3( i R Maolueal
Address: 08 g C)/\OO\ RC\r
Telephone Numbe1(25 OVG 13 -0325  CellNumber:

Email Address: G lEmM RO Comeast. ndl

Political Affiliation: 455 () « $717 acred

I am interested in serving on the (name of board/commission) Hev F"a?Q ?a)f WA
as a full member X and/or alternate . v

Please provide a brief statement as to why you are interested in serving on this board/commission.
-

Please share any pertinent information on your background, education and experience as it relates to
the board/commission position.

)

Please add any additional information or comments.

Signed: /%W%W Date: g// / 0// 28,

_ If you have any questions, please contact the Selectman's Office.

Please complete this form and return to:
Selectman's Office
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043
media@boltonct.org
(860) 649-8066 x 6111



L1C - &

TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD/COMMISSION
INTEREST FORM

Thank you for your interest in serving on a board or commission in our community. Volunteers play
a major role in our Town government. The Board of Selectmen or subcommittee will review the
information provided and may ask to meet with you to consider appointment.

Name: F\/"WL Klean

Address: 4 VLM %m ?d Pollon CT opoy 3
Telephone Number: Cell Number Bt ~0R 260 7
Email Address: u"W\/KLJZ@ a0l fom

Political Affiliation: WP moc\ w—(—

I am interested in serving on the (name of board/commission) & Loy 1('(’# \ (742\; Ce ne—
as a full member _~ and/ or alternate

Please provide a brief statement as to why you are interested in serving on this board/commission.
L Duve Sevived vn 4 e Camtmtesss ppdBe S e 2007 2/1d

244 OO e d b e ’):/zoyfu( o t /}’)/z//L]7//M/}CL ot +4 -
’_7%///11/1 ‘

Please share any pertinent information on your background, education and experience as it relates to

the board/commission pogitio
L Ngue & /’:",, ol {c/ua/?ﬂc_,(jm/ Dse e oy

CV)/,«//f LL’///)/////\ / ' G /4(7/ @L’&/t’z"e&f L /%n&\a /Z//MﬂbﬂczQ;
47%/&1 Qﬁé// e //7 7‘%2 /MU/

Please add any additional information or comments.

77
Z . :
Signedé%@é/%‘/ Date: 3// 0/

If you have any questions, please contact the Selectman's Office.

Please complete this form and return to:
Selectman's Office
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043
media@boltonct.org
(860) 649-8066 x 6111



l4C-3
TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD/COMMISSION
INTEREST FORM

Thank you for your interest in serving on a board or commission in our community. Volunteers play
a major role in our Town government. The Board of Selectmen or subcommittee will review the
information provided and may ask to meet with you to consider appointment.

e

Name: () \(.\ (T LS N\ WONY ™

Address: [ Lavwood Ve Boldor
Telephone Number: K 60 $3 2008 Cell Number:
Email Address:  Ce00&GLA O SbC gl obel .ve v

Political Affiliation: Dem

I am interested in serving on the (name of board/commission) /):/// (=

as a full member fé and/or alternate

Please provide a brief statement as to why you are interested in serving on this board /commission.

f\//k\/(j\)\,\_, Wieg G N0
Vs reern

Please share any pertinent information on your background, education and experience as it relates to
the board /commission position.

Please add any additional information or comments.

Signed: (/\Cigiz%/(‘ MVAVQ/// e Date: 8 - g - 9\ A

If you have any questions, please contact the Selectman's Office.

Please complete this form and return to:
Selectman's Office
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043
media@boltonct.org
(860) 649-8066 x 6111



L C -y

TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD/COMMISSION
INTEREST FORM

Thank you for your interest in serving on a board or commission in our community. Volunteers play
a major role in our Town government. The Board of Selectmen or subcommittee will review the
information provided and may ask to meet with you to consider appointment.

P P = —— i
Name: tomeVG T Vo bhaslsn

s A o p ) g
Address: '-/7/ d L A r/ e i 7 = j 8 L ,7‘)\\\

Telephone Number: ¢« ->5"7-2.2% 7 Cell Number: __ T< = —

Email Address: P /"'.fi,' 7 o2 ael & 7

Pl

Political Affiliation: _ ¢/

" . . .. 7 f sy 7 o
I am interested in serving on the (name of board/commission) __ (£ ¥/ £ 7 4 g

-

as a full member <. and/or alternate

Please provide a brief statement as to why you are interested in serving on this board / commission.

i e EDON Wl i @ = (‘1/:;(‘l/2/

Please share any pertinent information on your background, education and experience as it relates to
the board/commission position.

- % - / "
{ P ) &~ P '( { P daidV < \/Z - \ < ‘( 6‘. ( = . % |4 e T ey L KIS &
; ¢ / 5. = - / — = - ! ol § o= .
PP = 2 S 2 T, ,/1"'7(5 s 4 F i P & r T = e S cem b= e <) O~ s k“l:‘:
Cocro P o A ot A gpib m A pelo?ng 5 Sulens o ) prorozfe-
. 7 7 7 / Z 7
Please add any additional information or comments.
Signed: P Date: S/8/2cc. 2.
= 2 ‘

If you have any quéstions, please contact the Selectman's Office.

Please complete this form and return to:
Selectman's Office
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043
media@boltonct.org
(860) 649-8066 x 6111



TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD/COMMISSION
INTEREST FORM

Thank you for your interest in serving on a board or commission in our community. Volunteers play
a major role in.our Town government. The Board of Selectmen or subcommittee will review the
information provided and may ask to-meet with you to consider appointment.

Name: L ‘7_.67/7(1\(&0 Diwe

Address: 3! VErNow 'Rp , Boxmpp)

Telephone Number:_£ (0 6] §44 5 Celt Number: §60 490 7 [+
Email Address: _CEIEQVANDENES (@ Lo McasTNET

Political Affiliation: D

I am interested mcese:ggb fﬁfﬁ%mon) Q o DSER AT on) COH” (55 o0

as a full member

Please provide a brief statement as to why youaremter&stedmservmgonﬂ:usboard/comnus&on
LAE SERVED SEVECAL YEARS AS VICE CHAR_AND (IRERSORET,
= (BT THE (HPRESSHO THE OTHER METSERS WANT ME 7o STAY

Please share any pertinent information on your background, education and experience as it relates to

the board / commission position.
SELFE TAWNT  ECOISGIST. Goop (0, 7H NOHBERS ANS Co yTU7ERS

Please add any additional information or comments.
USED TH4 EaRN SINCE No FIRM cAlE Orin ATTALED (ETTER .

Signed: G/% LQ' O\A -2 Date: /‘]" [{S:('TZ 207272—

If you have any questions, please contact the Selectman's Office.

Please complete this form and return to:
Selectman's Office
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043
media@boltonct.org
(860) 649-8066 x 6111

L)"\



IR

I Va
(o

)y

TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD/COMMISSION
INTEREST FORM

Thank you for your interest in serving on a board or commission in our community. Volunteers play
a major role in our Town government. The Board of Selectmen or subcommittee will review the
information provided and may ask to meet with you to consider appointment.

Name: _, AN AN C\c 3 L*\“UJL Q\\

D)
Address: o T ealer @o{\c_& PN @O\ ey, (¢ O6 el 3
Telephone Number: ZLo-LY7-) oGt Cell Number: QloC- 236 -G | L&

Email Address: (( , \’\C(\,m\\\ﬁ) C\:‘H‘T N o\
J \_—

Political Affiliation: Qs; )ééluub\l\c TR

I am interested in serving on the (name of board/commission) Seo sy éfl‘tl zens (o &6
as a full member and/or alternate .~

Please provide a brief statement as to why you are interested in serving on this board /commission.
AN phed DY Moling owr Sﬂ/r\/\n Conlor " \aongslin Y
Al )\(‘QA.)QJ\NX\ Sty {“') ety Fow ocuc Sera ™ A

Please share any pertinent information on your background, education and experience as it relates to
the board /commission position.

Worlod 3o v onn O v sdec Mg Ane e

Please add any additional information or comments.

Signed: C/ Ojgbf\éa\ k‘"‘?&xﬂ/@. Date: X \30 \ 22

If you have any questions, please contact the Selectman's Office.

Please complete this form and return to:
Selectman's Office
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043
media@boltonct.org
(860) 649-8066 x 6111



TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD/COMMISSION

INTEREST FORM

Thank you for your interest in serving on a board or commission in our community. Volunteers play
a major role in our Town government. The Board of Selectmen or subcommittee will review the
information provided and may ask to meet with you to consider appointment.

Neme: Le5e Shea ‘

Address: b Eyeen KN Drive

Telephone Number: _ Cell Number: S0 559 TH55
Email Address: _LL _é//é. on 52 @ ﬁﬂ)ﬂ /! O

Political Affiliation: %

I am interested in serving on the (name of board,/commission) ~§/’ s 50/77/7’1 [$SS 107

as a full member and/or alternate

Please provide a brief statement as to why you are interested in serving on this board / commission.

Y 1L FE WIS A7 Pudh ThE LAand émic
‘ANd T ADPE 47D NAKE L LO/N5U 7010 S
W 1 ve " Drallrd 7D LG Fru) /,4)44/5

77 5’//{ ﬂﬁa///f OUT NP DPImbnidy

Please share any pertinent information on your background, education and experience as it relates to
the board /commission I}OSrclon

Vg, <2y Ved oh  many LORIZC ard Lmmissims
ANA _NZTpcd DAIIA 702 <7 nihr cznfr Ve oD Nears
4/0 %S " A member // e //72/}/// 5%//////’/77 LOINN [ S5 7]

Please add any ad ional mformat r comments.

A M’ﬂ/// Dr Mz?/(/” Sl et ALion
—<INZTT] h’/ '
Signed: /// 2 W 6714/\_/ Date: dﬂ /4?}&7%/ ff (71& vzl
/

If you have any questions, please contact the Selectman's Office.

Please complete this form and return to:
Selectman's Office
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043
media@boltonct.org
(860) 649-8066 x 6111



l\ _ Y
TOWN OF BOLTON \ C’ %
BOARD/COMMISSION

INTEREST FORM

Thank you for your interest in serving on a board or commission in our community. Volunteers play
a major role in our Town government. The Board of Selectmen or subcommittee will review the
information provided and may ask to meet with you to consider appointment.

=0
Name: J Vil ia GIM &
Address: 4/ Ioamw KJ 80 |How
Telephone Number: Cell Number: & QO - ?qj 776 €

Email Address: -j;-n 9‘/6 /e Rel.Com

Political Affiliation: Op 2.¢ 86 nd @

I am interested in serving on the (name of board/commission) VLé’/‘f”i R NS <o i rSSion
as a full member — and/or alternate

Please provide a brief statement as to why you are interested in serving on this board/commission.

Please share any pertinent information on your background, education and experience as it relates to

he board /commission positio
;o_}cs/ R p_t%N.-L\\_«.g_s;g Prac»é'.‘éooh”
l\?f rpjf

Please add any additional information or comments.

Signed: .S T./élﬂfé Date: Zz 22 [4’_ 2

If you have questions, please contact the Selectman's Office.

Please complete this form and return to:
Selectman's Office
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043
media@boltonct.org
(860) 649-8066 x 6111



HNC- S
TOWN OF BOLTON

BOARD/COMMISSION
INTEREST FORM

Thank you for your interest in serving on a board or commission in our community. Volunteers play
a major role in our Town government. The Board of Selectmen or subcommittee will review the
information provided and may ask to meet with you to consider appointment.

Name: / F_FC/;’ ey i &i\j {

Address: .95 X pfq,r(—u Renp - PE*SC"&DFJ

Telephone Number: ___ A& Cell Number: % ~ de,Lf,.é -V
Email Address: C{;ﬁczo\rc‘/ Cnoins) S0 S C?mc’g L COA

Political Affiliation:  f~§b

I am interested in serving on the (name of board/commission) \v/ e"\fpraos'
as a full member Y and/or alternate

Please provide a brief statement as to why you are interested in serving on this board /commission.
S = “ e oxpetieindes  pnkes  me  TE Rlai

Rred des S HUuS &eﬁ\m

Please share any pertinent information on your background, education and experience as it relates to
the board /commission position.

:g:masﬂa e ARy, AlSeo mo Vetbaun ) o T
RAtt . Jetrmo misc ,Lu "‘T'UL'}'H INAE R N TC> R

——kﬁ&@f&@é —‘Cr-j_ Q'i—'-fmlmq( P QI‘ Py N L\‘Lf't[l s \f)c—’ t"@k‘ @H(
Please add any additional information or comments.

T @Al len pw Reoemd g T LAS oy e ARy  THAD

TOAeC iOn AT RUT = Awlyd  gpups Rk IO Romge . Tue

—Luss per= MosT o& My uP&.L <o Ta—  Mprows TTD M"M{ Pemk.(ﬂila&
Signed: W\“) Date: _ 24 A"Lﬁ\‘ 22~

If you have %y;uestions, please contact the Selectman's Office.

Please complete this form and return to:
Selectman's Office
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043
media@bolionct.org
(860) 649-8066 x 6111



NC-\O

TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD,/ COMMISSION
INTEREST FORM

Thank you for your interest in serving on a board or commission in our community. Volunteers play
a major role in our Town government. The Board of Selectmen or subcommittee will review the
information provided and may ask to meet with you to consider appointment.

Name: CHERAL VEIRY
Address: 3 Keeneny VA ve, Bolden
Telephone Number: 260 P2t —A_,umber:

Email Address: . »QZQ’Ak ‘\m@*ﬂﬂv” -5‘(\ oWy T

Political Affiliation: T:Qﬂ?(\

I am interested in serving on the (name of board/commission) Senvier & B zens Lonw; 9,0
as a full member 7 and/or alternate

Please provide a brief statement as to why you are interested in serving on this board /commission.
Ve sedsd, who \as Been 1nuolved With 6o 196Ues For
Ve ooacs . tudeadd Lile A0 contiove B e\ng 4 Membev - £

N s 3 ~
A(\f'\"-5> ‘e bvatn 08 L o .

Please share zny pertinent information on your background, education and experience as it relates to
the board /commission position.

N\w Ll B\ v gt s D eldme o’u-\"\-'@“s 42 mglf";gA ¥ Laun related
Lown SisGions Nl 8ecued voe ud&\\, \\r\M YNne d-ruWn bg well!

Please add any additional information or comments.
N ‘

S pan ) yaressoMy tw St AYTAATS S aC0Lh WO C\gwé 5 wna st
Aovn, Sueeess . AAOWN 4 9 m\\:\) ) &oab Ay X5 adlzens

AN
a2y

Lt uu;é
Fyit, Y,
Signed: -__\’?‘Vvulg % v Date: ﬁ N R

If you have any questions, please contact the Selectman's Office.

Please complete this form and return to:
Selectman's Office
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043
media@boltonct.org
(860) 649-8066 x 6111



56

‘paydiem aq 03 spasu Jey) Juswiiedap v

%v6°€C %LY'TT %IV'TT %LLOT CT'TCB'ESE'S  $ | L£699'09¢ S | 6V'T6V'bT9'S S| TS'662'8T8 S| 00'T6L'zER'9 S | 00°'T6L'TEV'9 S s|ejoL
%80°ET %TE VT %CL'8 %I9'ET GE9SSveY S| - S| se9ss'ver S| S9468'LL S| 00vsv'zss S| 00WSHTLS S uo393||0) 3I5BM
%80'ST %9%°0T %28'Y %TY'ET 657781 S GG'TC8'T $ | S¥'zae $ 1006012 s | 005012 S uol}eAI3SUOD
%59°9C %LS°0C %99'¥C %E6°0T 69'/4G'e€c  $| 108909 S| 99'sv9'6ec S| ¥ETILSS $|0080v'S6c S| 0080¥'S6Z S Ateagn
%L¥'8T %€ES'0T %ST°0T %6181 TTE6V'0ET S| GE'SEV'S $|998T6'6ET S | ¥¥'695'6T $|0086¥'6ST S| 0086¥'65T S $321AJBS [B120S / S401UBS
%EV' 0T %L6°CC %LTET %S9'¥¢ §S'8SL°T¢ S GG'8SLTT S| SY6TT'L S | 008488t $ | 00'8488¢ S ulwpy yijesH a1qnd
%69°€T %80°ET %SETT %6C°TT LT'S68CTL S| 617087 S | 9v'669°LTL $ | ¥S'9¥6'S8 S | 00°9%9°€08 $ | 00'9¥9°€08 S sdo 3uip|ing umo_ /syled
%000 %000 %000 %EI'T 00'€€0'Y S 00°€€0'Y $ 10049 s [ 00001V S [ 00001V S uolssiwwo) 3ulp|ing d1jqnd
%0v'2€ %v6'LT %IE'8T %L9°EE €7°S07°999 S| 8E6LL'TIT S| T9V86'LT8 S| 6ETEBWLT  $|00L18T00T S| 00/T8T00T S 519335 pue shemysiH
%89'TT %E0°CT %95'9T 91'65¢'CT S 9T'65CCT S| ¥8'EEV'T $ | 00°€69tT S [ 00°€69'YT S Juawageuey Aduagiawy

%000 %S50°'S %ST'T %90°C T6'TPETE S 6 TYETE S | 80°859 $ | 00"000°cE $ | 00000¢€E S [eYSJeIA 314
%000 %000 %000 %LL'96 00°00T S 00°00T S | 00°000°€ s [ 00'00T‘E $ | 00°00T‘€ S [043u0) |ewiuY
%8975 %96'6T %9L'TC %€0°ST 85°096°08T  $ | 00°'SLE'VE S| 8GGEE'STC S| Z¥'6¥0'9¢ S| 00S8€Tve s |o00G8ETHT S uo|ssiwwio) 314
%000 %10°0 %00°0 %000 000S0'T€EE  $ 00'0S0‘T€EE S| - $ | 00°0SO'TEE  $ | 00°0SO'TEE S 92ljod
%28y %06°6T %98'ST %S6°€C 6096861 S| virLE8'T S | £G°€ELTS S | L¥'6L8°ET S | 00°€T9S9 S | 00°€T9'G9 S EIRETE]
%t 0T %9E'E %00'€ %L8'9 0S'T80C S 0S'T80C S | 05'€sT $ | 0o'sgz'e $ | 00's€2'T S spuejyapm/spueluj
%00°00T %00°0 %000 %000 008529 $ 00'852'9 S 5 $ 1008529 S | 00'85Z'9 S aleqold
%9¢2'9C %S0'TE %S8°LT %69'6T 75'69L°9TT  § 7S'69L°9TT S| 8¥°0£9'8¢ $100007'SPT S| 0000¥'SPT S douednsuj Apadoud
%00'0 %000 %01°C %000 00°079'T S 000797 S| - $1000¥9T S| 000¥9'T $|  sleaddy jo pieog duiuoz
%YT'T %ST'T %LEE %008 gTotee  § ) $ | P86EE $1000sy  sjoooscy $ -
%CLLT %€E8'0C %C9LT %ELBT STT8Y'SLT S| O 7 S _ S| o0Essfare §100€59TE S - @5 pue]
%I8'6L  |%L68T  |%L88T  |%LL'ST €0968'TIL  $ | 0000059 $ $|o0009sL€r  $lovoaLzEr s H3D umoL
%EL'ST %SC VT %6C'CT %8Y'ET 91°'818'968 S 91°'818'968 S | ¥8L0L'6ET S| 009¢S'9€0'T S| 00'9¢5'9€0'T  § s)jauag a8ull
%0T°9T %9 T %YT'LT %ST VT YT v0€'8L $ | 00°00€ $ | vT'709'8L $198€09'2T  $]0080¢T6 S |0080C'T6E S J10123|j0] Xe|
%08'ET %S8'ET  |%SL'ET  |%66'8 €CTCESIT S| - S| E€CTCE6IT  $|L06LTC S| OUCLTTET S| 00¢Ctrtst  $|  ossassy
%000 %00°0 %00°0 %00°0 000006 S| - ~$|ooo006C S| - $ | 00000'6T $ | 00°000'6C S
%80°€T %LEEL  |%90ET  |%E8Cr | SvTL020c S| - $|S¥T/0'0C 00'9v5'2€2  $ | 00 AN
%00°0 %000 %S0°E %IT'E 0§TET  s| - ~ S$|ostere 00'002°C S
%Tr Ve %86 TT  |%CLTT  |%C0TT 70831089 S| - $ | 2z881'089 00'05¢'80L

0TAd TZAd M pasuadxg papuacial 2 ouBeg aii 25uadxg T

% pasinay 2202 ‘67 ¥sn3ny £207Ad




v,
\Q

l -abed 0€'¥'Lcoe [1e}J2@IeYoNoAdYIdl  ‘Hoday Nd 2€:LL-C 22¢02/0€/80 -pajuld
SSOdD 3ANTd WIHLNY
09v5¢$ ‘[ejoL Jopusp
0G'¥SE$ -[e}013010AU/Od
yLvZl #308yD
S80IAISS |BUOISSJ0Id JBYIQ - SNOBUR||3SIN ¢c0e/ecl/8
SANVED0¥d dINVO
006¢L$ 00000°'00¥€£5°60L00€°€0SH'S¥0°0L62 18¢.L /9e0ec | dO4 IVLNIY L3701 379V.LH0d TO0OHOS ¥31LN3D
S32IAI8S [BUOISS3J0Id JBUIQ - SNoaue||aasIy ¢c0e/ee/8
05'622% 00000°00¥#€S5°'60L00€°€0SY'S¥#0°0L62 182/, /9¢€0eeC | IVLNTY 137101 379VLd0Od NI3HO NMOL
:dnoug yo8yn
OO T IHINY
00'95+$ ‘|EJO L JOPUSA
00°95+$ -[ejo1 8d10AU|/Od
EL¥ZL #303UD
“JadQ "pling UMO. - S3IISS JUIBI @ Jleday 2202/1/8
NOILD3dSNI
00°'95v$ 00000°00€¥S'000000°66€Y'€¥0'G00L €v.¥9 9€e0ee | W3LSAS NOISSIHdANS FdI4 ASNOH 44 TVNNNY
:dnoug ¥o8y9H
ININGINDI JdI4 ILVLISTIV
0020.$ ‘[ejoL Jopuap
00°'129% ‘|ejo 1 8d10Aul/Od
cl¥gl #3Xo8Yd
“JadQ "pling UMo| - S22IAISS ‘Ul B Jieday 2coe/9L/8
00°129% 00000°'00£¥S°000000°66€'€¥0°G00L 0€86%LANI 0l€0eec | SHILNIAd IONVNIH HO4 LOVHLINOD FONVNILNIVIN
:dnoug yoayn
00°L8% -[ejo18d10Aul/Od
ci¥gl #3o8yd
1adQ "pIing UMO] - S92IAIBS JUlep @ Jieday 2c0e/91/8
00°18% 00000'00€¥5°000000°66E7 €0°'G00 ) 1E86¥ LANI 0o ! L1OVHINOD FONVMNALNIVIN HAIJdOD ASNOH ANl
:dnoig }oayn
- . o mmvmlm_l.. - ) dNOoyo ._.OM\
aje( 9210AU| # Jopuap uonduosaq
junowy JUno%oy 8010AU| "ON Od ALD aWeN HWay Jopuap
£202-220C :led, |edsid
2202/80/60 0801 :loqunN ya3zg J19YIN0OA

Buisi j1elaq J9yoanop

uojjog uFWEso 1



0801 :@qunp ydi2g 1910NnoA

4 :abed 0€'v'120e IIe}9QIaYINOAdYAd)  :Hoday WNd geZLe 2202/0€/80  -pajuld
:dnouo ¥oayn
1ININLHVHIA FHI4 NOLT104d
09'6€$ ‘[ejoL Jopusp
09'6¢$ ‘|EJ01 8010AUl/Od
8L¥ZL #No8UD
'M'H - salddng aoueusjuep 9 Jeday ¢c0c/LLi8
09'6€$ 00000°00L95°000000°c0Ey €+0°G00L 0eveey-10 0 ! AT1dINISSY HOLV1 ONIYdS
:dnoig) yoayn
26061 L ONI LNJILO3ANNOD 40 Lv0404d
¥.°09% ‘|ejo] JOpPUBA
¥.°05$ ‘|EJO 1 8010AU|/Od
LLy2L #3084D
sal|ddng [e1auag - dwe) Jawwng jed yoLuaH ¢coce/e/8
NI-L
¥2°05$ 00000°02195°L01L00E°€0S'S¥0°0L6C COPPLE0E000-G0 o1l S3INddNS/AO04 dINVYD 93NINNS
:dnolg ¥oayn
9GE0VL "ONI ‘004 A 919
00°¥06'c$ ‘[elo] Jopusp
00'v06'€$ ‘[B}0130I0AU}/Od
9LvZl ‘#308Yyd
‘MH - Buiwu sa1) 2¢02/s/8
00'06'c$ 00000°¥0€¥5°000000°€0EY ' €£0°G00L [AANAYASI] coLoee | SYMM € 'XOdddV - ONILLND I3HL
:dnoig }o8yo
‘00 LH3dX3 3341 HANNdSY
L585v$ ‘[ejo Iopusp
15°85v$ ‘|B}013010AU|/Od
SL¥ZL #08UD
Ager Buueajd soueinsy| 2cQe/3L8
15°85v$ 00000°0££02°000000°0000°000°S00} 080818¢l 0 1 ¢¢0¢ Ld3S - IvOIldan 334113y
:dnoio yoayn
9je( 30I0AU| ‘ a ‘ - o a sc.m_a‘a_wuwwmﬂ
junowy JUN022Y 90]0AU| ON Od ALD SuWeN }way JOpUsp
€202-220C :1ed, jeosld
2202/80/60

Bunsi eyag 19yanop

uoyjog jo umoy



080} OoquINN o124 193n04

€ :abed 0€¥'L20e IIB}9QI2YoNoAdyldl  :Hoday Wd ee:LLg 2202/0€/80 :pajuld
:dnoig ¥oayH
"ISYOWOD
G8'259% ‘[ejol Jopusp
G8'259% -[BJ0 1 3010AU|/Od
2evel #o8Ud
‘MH - seiddng aoueusjulepy 3 sedsy 2coe/8Lig
VSOLOL#
G8'259% 00000°00195°000000°€0EY €¥0°G00L d3ado oseoee L S3INddNS/STO0L SNOIYVA
:dnoig) ¥oayn
yZeelL ONI A1ddNS ANV TO0L TVLSVOO
00°00¢$ ‘|eyo Jopuap
00°00€$ -[BJ013210AU|/Od
Level #M984D
‘lloD xe] - Bujuiel] [euoneanps “joid ¢coelvel8
I 3SYNOD
00°00¢$ 00000°002€S°000000°GELY LPOGO0L ¢20c Tvd /€€0€C L NOSNHOT 'V - Il 3SHNO0D ONINIVHL
:dnoi9 yoay9o
FILLININOD DINDD
000.2% ‘[ejoL Jopusp
00°0..% ‘|01 8010AU|/Od
02¥2L #393UD
‘auag "|dw3 - S99 “UILUPY SOUBINSU| ¢coe/Lie
00'0L.% 00000°0L025°000000° LY LY L¥0'G00L L€918¥6 o I 2¢0Z Ld3S - INIWIFHOVY FDINEIS ATHLNOW
:dnoio ¥oauH
ONI ‘LD 40 NMOH¥d 8 NMOdd
00'6/£'61% ‘lejo Jopusp
00°6.£'61% -[8J013210AUl/Od
B6L¥ZL #X03Yyd
‘Wwo) all4 - Aousiolyold ¢c0ce/ze/8
€¢/ee Ad
00'6/£'61$ ) ooooo.oommm.oooooo.momv.mvo.moor AON3IDIH0¥d oycoce L €2/22 Ad pun Aousoyoud
8je(q 2210AU| # J0pUBA uopdiosaq
junowy JUno2oy 9210AU| 'ON Od ALD alEN JWaY JOpuap
€202-220C :1ed) jeosiy
22¢02/80/60

Bunsi rejag 19yonop

~ uojjog jo umoy




14 :abed 0€'¥'120C [leYogJayonoAdyids  poday Nd ce:LLe ¢2¢02/0€/80 -pajulld
1adQ Bulpjing umo] - [en4 Bupeay ccoc/LL/8
0S°L¥L$ 00000°0L295°000000°'66€Y €¥0°'G00L  22/8/8-CL/. LV3H 0 1 1SY 8L L# - |9nd Buesy
JadQ Bulp|ing umo] - [an4 Buneay ccoe/L L8
G8'92¢$ 00000°04295°000000°66€Y €¥0°S00L  22/8/8-CL/L LV3AH 0 ! 1d3a 3414 6906# - [2n4 Bunesy
*1adQ Buipjing umo - [on4 Bunesy cc0e/L L8
19°2€1L$ 00000°01295°000000°66€Y'€¥0°'G00L  ¢2/8/8-¢t/L LV3IH 0o 1l MNVL TIVINS ONHN #991# - [9nd Bunesy
JadQ Bulp|ing umo] - |an4 Bugesy ccoc/LLI8
11°262% 00000°01295°000000°66€F'€¥0°G00L  2¢/8/8-CL/L LV3IH 01l OINYN 95914 - 19nd Buies
“1adQ Buipjing umo] - [an4 Bunesy ccoe/L L8
18CLLS 00000°01295°000000°66€Y°€¥0°S00L  ¢2/8/8-¢L/. 1V3AH 01l A9VHYD NMOL 19vLi# - [end Bunesy
1adQ Buipjing umo] - [an4 BuyeaH ¢coe/L LI
19GLLS 00000°04295°000000°66EY'€¥0°S00L  22/8/8-C /L 1V3AH 0 1l NG L6S.# - |ond BuijesH
-1adQ Buip|ing umo]_ - |an4 Bugesy cecoe/b L8
10¢rL$ 00000°'0L¢95°000000°66EY €¥0°G00L ¢¢/8/8-CL/L LVAH o1l TIVH NMOL 2201# - [end Bunesy
:dnoig ¥o8y9
'dd0D SVO TVANLVYN LNJILOINNOD
00°0v$ ‘|ejo lopusp\
00°'0v$ -[BJOL3310AU|/Od
vevel #X4034d
|eysie|y ald - s9a4 g sang ccoe/LIs
€2/0E/v-ce/LiS
00°0v$ 00000°00185°000000°6L2t"20°S00L S3ana ol €¢/0€/¥-2¢2¢/LIS SANA TVNNNY
:dnoig yoayH
NOILVIOOSSY STYHSHVIN Jdid LNOILOANNOD
SeoLL$ :[ejo1 Jopusp
Ge0LLS ‘|BJO 1 30I0AU|/Od
(A ZANE D ES)
“JadQ Bulpjing UMO] - SUCHEIIUNLILLIOY ¢c0c/ee/8
2cl6¢/6-0¢€/8
Ge0LLS S Woooa@ommm@@oooo@mmvmvomoo_\ - SLISH ‘ o 1 o - GLLS# L3NY3INIdH
- - - - mumﬂ ®U_O>D_ - o ‘ \ W.w‘._o‘_ucw\l/\ - ‘ ‘ ) ‘ :OQCUW@Q
junowy 1UN0ooY 2010AU| "ON Od ALD allep JILuay Jopusp
£€202-220C :Jeaj [edsld
2202/30/60 0201 OQUNN Y32y 121[onoA .@Ebmu:ﬂ jleja ioyinoA
uojjog j0 UMO |



0805 Oquiny yolzd ae

S -abed 0€'¥’Leoe [le1edJayonoAdyid:  poday Nd 2e:LL:2 2202/0€/80 -pajuld
'304N0OSH3INT
1. 16¥'6% :[eJ0L JOPpUSA
LL'167'6% :[eJOL3210AUI/Od
8¢¥el ‘#X03UD
‘MH - suljoses @ [esalg 2coc/oL/8
65v.L'eS 00000°09295'000000°€0EY €¥0°S00L NML G/€€9¢€ o I VO ¥3d ve6E6Y €S @ VO 09'806 - SYO
‘MH - auljoses) g |asalq ¢coe/sLi8
81°,1¢€'9% 00000°09295°000000°€0EY €#0°G001L NML #2€€9€ o1l VO H3d ¥¥9968°€$ @ vO 8€9°L - 13S3IA
:dnoig) yoayn
ADYIANT d3AIY LSV
00G/1% :[BJO L JOpUsA
00'G.1L$ ‘|B}0 1 80I0AU}/Od
Level #M08YD
‘ulwpy - sea4 % sang 2c0ce/ve/8
€2/0€/9-¢c/LIL
00'G.1L% 00000°00185°000000°20L¥ L¥0'S00} Ss3ana 01l 143dNy r - €2/0€/9-¢¢/L/L SANA TVNNNY
:dnoig ¥oayH
velilL YINDLD
00°059% ‘[ejoL Jopusp
00°059% -[ejo1 8210AU}/Od
9Zvel #M08YD
3I9]0 UMO] - S]OBJJUOD JaYI0 ¢c0e/Lie
00059$ 00000°'025€5°000000° ¥ LY L¥0'S00L £698Y| c9loee L ¢c¢0Z 1d3S - NOILNTOS d3LSOH ATHLNOW
:dnoug) yoayn
6L0L1 "ONI SWILSAS 110D
06'¥0t'L$ ‘[ej0L Jopusp
06'v0v'L$ :[EJOL30I0AUI/Od
GeveZl #A034D
1adQ Buip|ing umo] - [an4 Bupean ccoe/L LI
7.'691% ooooo.o‘wmom.oooooo.mmmv.mvo.moo_\ 2c/8/8-¢l/. LNVAH 0 I 9019 SMHVd 08184# - |on-] Bunesy
aje(] 90I0AU| 1} JOpuB/ - co_E_.__o.wu.o
junowy JUno22y A210AU| ‘ON Od ALD SWeN JIWay] Jopuajp
€202-2202 :led) jelsid
¢202/80/60 H0A

Bupsi jre3eyg

uojog Jo umo



oe'v'Leoe

|IlejJog4ayonopdyids

‘Hoday Nd geiLLe ¢¢0¢/0€/80 :pajuld

0801 OqWNN y232¢] .

JadQ Bulpjing umo] - Aj1ouo9|g

00000°02295°000000°66€Y €¥0°S00L
JadQ Bulp|ing umo] - Ajouyoa|g

00000°'02295°000000°66€Y'€¥0°S00 1

18dQ Buipjing umo - Ayoios|3

00000°02295°000000°66€Y €0'S00L
JadQ Bulpjing umo] - Ayouos|3

00000°'0¢295°000000°66€Y"€¥0'S00 4

1adQ Buipjing umo] - Ayoujos|g

00000°'02295°000000°66€Y €¥0°'G00L
1adQ Buipjing umo] - Ayouyoalg

00000°02295°000000°66€Y €70°S00 L
JadQ Buiping umo] - Ayougoalg

00000'02295°000000°66€Y €0°S00 )
1adQ Buipjing umo] - Ayouyoslg

00000°'022¢95°000000°66€Y €70°S00 L
JadQ 6Buipjing umo] - Aouos|g

00000°02295°000000°66€1"€70°S001
JadQ Bulpjing umo] - Ayouyoel3
00000°02295°000000°66E¥ €0°G00L

"JadQ Bulpjing umo] - Ayouyoalg

00000°02295'000000°66EY €#70°S00 L
1adQ Buipjing umo]_ - Ayouyoalg

00000°0¢295°000000°'66£Y"€70°500)

2coereeis
ccleels-\ell
690V#
¢coe/ee/8

celeeys-iell
620v#

¢coe/ee/8
celeci8-LellL
¢60¢#

¢c0e/eel8

celee/s-Lell
980¢#

¢coc/ee/8
celeeis-lell
SL0c#

¢e0e/ecl8
celeels-iellL
SS0C#

¢coc/ee/s

cefeeis-ielL
SYOc#

ceoce/eel8
celeei8-Lell
LyOC#

¢c0c/0€E/8
caleeis-Lell
LE0cH#

¢eoe/ee/s

celeel8-Lell
0c0c#

¢coc/ee/s
celeels-Lell
7LOCH

¢c0e/eel8

cejeel8-LellL
L00c#

aleq @010AU|

29]0AU| ‘ON Od

N

uojjog JO UMO

a131471vd 690v# - AIdKP8|3

4HE 620t# - Ayoosig

OWYHN 2602# - Aiouyos)3

1S¥ 980z# - Aouypa|3

SSS HOLON 86 §202# - Aio13o8|3
0g32zv9 §50z# - Aoue|g
AYVHEI Sp0z# - Aiouios|g

MHVd HOLON NVIANI |L¥0g# - Aioujos)3
SNOI1 Leoz# - Aoiyoalg

YvIY HOLON 86 020z# - Ao1o9|g
TIVH NMOL ¥1.02# - Anoinoe|g

1d3a 3dId £002# - Aouyos|
:dnolg yoayn

uondiosaq
aWep )Ly Jopus/

€202-220C :Ieaj 1eosld
Bunsiy nejeg 1oysnc

N
<4\



L :ebed oevleoe Iley2aJayonopAdvids  poday Nd ¢€:LLC €202/0€/80  :pajulld

:dnolg yo9uH
¥/9L1 "ONI '30IAYIS 21410313 S.AND
ervees ‘[eJO L JOpUBA
erveesd -[ejo 8010Au}/Od
LEYZL ‘#Mo8yD
"JadQ Buipjing umo] - suojedIUNWWo) ¢c0e/LLi8
cc/oLI6-LLI8
evvees 00000°00€55°000000°66€7 €+0°G00L evel# o1l €vcl# ANOHJ3T3L OINYUN
:dnoug ¥oayn
“H3ILNOYA
00'6¥9% ‘[ejo] Jopusp
00'6%9% :|ejo13310AUl/Od
0EvCl #0384
AI9S 'SS9J0ld JayjQ - dwe) Jawwng led YolsH 2c0e/vel/8
2é/LL/8 didL
0o0'zers 00000°00+€S ' L01L00E €0SY'S¥0°0.L6¢C 6./.81508 6cloge | d13ld XHvd INJWISNINY ASSVYND - 43 LHVHD Snd
AJ8S "SS9J0ld JaUiQ - dWwe) Jawwng yled doulaH ccoe/eLi8
[V WANAS 00000°00+€5S°L0L00E €0SY ' G0'0.L6¢C €2/81508 6cL0eCc L ¢c/vi8 didl a131d HOLON NVIANI - ¥4314vHO Snd
:dnolg yoayn
98¢eed ONI 'LNIANLS 1SHld
67°19¢'G$ ‘lejo Jopusp
6¥°'19¢'G$ -[e]01 3010AUl/Qd
622l #308YD
uedQ Buipiing umo | - Ayoupos|g ¢c0c/eel/8
ccleels-Lell
eLees 00000°02295°'000000°66EY €¥0°S00L 8606# 0o ! S1¥NOD SINNIL 8606# - AjoL108|5
1adQ Buipiing umo] - Ajou1os|g ¢coe/eel8
zeieeie-1elL
€6'7r$ 00000°022¢95°000000°66<Y €1/0°G00 L SOt 0 1 daHS dO-Id 7209 ol
1adQ Buipling umoy] - Ajoujos)g ¢c0c/91/8
2c/9L/8-SLIL
mmw\vw ) - oo‘o‘@o‘.owmom.oooooo.mmmv.mvo.moo_‘ PEOGH 0 NHY4 I9AlY HOIH #£0S# - 1011093
aye( a2loAU| 4t JOpuap uonduosaq
unowny JUN020Y DDI0AU| 'ON Od ALO awiep Ly lopusp
€202-220C -1edj jedsid
2¢02/30/60 0205 Haquinp yoayeg 181 @ESMUJ jle}ag ioydnca

:ou_om Jo umo 1



8 :abed (0159 A X A074 11IB}2QI8YINOAdYId!  Hoday Nd geiLLe 22¢02/0€/80 :pajuld
“JadQ Bulpjing umo] - sayddng ¢20¢/2/8
OINYN 1V SINOOY
61°996% 00000°00195°000000°66EY €+0°G00L LivLL cpeoee L ONILIIIN M3IN HO4H S3INddNS Y3IHLO ANV LINN OV
:dnolg yo8yH
29€9% {|EJO1 ®2I0AUI/Od
SEYZL #A103UD
“JadQ Buipjing umo] - seliddng c¢coe/LelL
29€9% 00000°00195°000000°66€Y €#0°S00) G9/81 01l TIVH NMOL H04 FdNLXId LHOIT
:dnoio ¥y
8GLLL 1INNODJV SSANISNG SIMOT
00°005'L$ -|EJOL JOPUSA
00°00S5‘L$ ‘|EJOL3310AU|/Od
YEVZL #403UD
pun4 ‘}sissy juapisay - Ayjiqer] Jayio 2c02/2z/8
ai3aidxoodd INVN3L
00°00S5°L$ 00000°00252'000000°0000°000°098¢2 04 IN3H 66c0cC | dO4 LN3IH HLNOW } - IDONVLSISSY TVIONVNIL
:dnoig yo3yn
SSOd ANIVENYT
00S¢L$ ‘|ejo] Jopusp
006¢L$ ‘|B}O 90I0AU|/Od
€EVCL #309YD
umo] - a|qehed syunosoy c¢coce/lel/s
00's2L$ 00000°00202°000000°0000°000°G00} L-22¥2S0.10 01l INNANIHI4TY 22/v2/S - NTLSAS ONIMYVIA LOTTvE
:dnoio yoayn
88¢6l L O SAI
geaves -[el01 Iopusp
Ge'Gres :|Bj0 L 3210AU}/Od
ceEYCL #MO9YD
"AJ9S "USS - Sa2IAJG Ul g slieday 220z/SLI8 .
€09'Ly# NOILVH1SIDIH
mm‘mwmé i oo@oo.oomvm.oooooo.mm.wv..wvo.moo_\ HIAYO0 MEHOM 96L0€C | ANQA O NVA JADNISSYd-0) 10 NOILDTISNI
9)e(] 9010AU| # Jopuajp uondiosaq
unouwly 1UN022Y D010AU]| 'ON Od ALD SleN Jway Jopusp
€202-220¢ :led) leasid
080k

¢202/80/60

4co._:om Jo :>>m

1l

Bunsr jreyeg 4o




6 :abed 0841202 [IB}2IaYONOAdYIdl  :poday Wd 28212 2202/08/30 paWid

:dnoig ¥y
94N SYINOHL rd
08°G65$ ‘|ejol Jopuap
08'95$ -[J013210AU|/Od
8EYCL ‘#03Ud
‘ulwpy - seyddng “1ado 2210 (AAN A ATL]
08'55% 00000°02195°000000°20L¥ L ¥0°S00L ov/661 01 S31Y1d XS3A MOV19 ® A109
:dnoig) ¥oayn
ONI 31V1d JNVN ALINVYNO
25°'S20'LS ‘[eJ0 JopusA
25'520'L$ [B}01 8210AU|/Od
LEVCL #X08YD
18dQ ‘pling UMo | - S82IAI8S JuIe B Jieday 2c02/92/8
¢2/6¢/6-22/0E/9
ov'6LL$ 00000°'00€%#S°000000°'66E€Y €¥0°S00L €£9¢68191€€ oI 1OVHINOD "3 L3N I9VLSOd FONVYNIL
"JadQ "pling uMo| - S2IAISS JUIBl 3 Jieday 2c02/92/8
2¢/62/6-2¢2/0E/9
zLoves 00000°'00€%5°000000°66€7 €+0°'S00L €9¢6819l¢ee ol 1OVHINOD H3L3N I9VLISOd T1VH NMOL
:dnolg) yosyn
0711 AY3S TVIONVYNIL TvEO19 SIMOF ATINLId
00'G.L$ :|ejoL Jopusp
00G.1$ -[e10 1 3210AUl/Od
9E¥CL #AM03YyD
‘wwo all4 - saa4 ¥ sanq 2¢c0z/ce/8
00'G.L$ 00000°00185°000000°€02'2¥0°S00L  SIANA €202/2202 0o I VLINTH3 W - SANA dIHSYHIGWEIN TYNNNY
:dnoig yoayn
VddN
18'629% -{EJOL JOpUSA
61'995% :|B}0_L 3210AU|/OQd
- - ‘ 1% 74 F # 308yD
a)e(] 9210AU| 1 JOpUap :o:m__._owmo.
unouwy JUN022Y 9210AU]| "ON Od ALD aWeN HWay JI0pusp

£202-220Z IedA Jeo
o Bunsi peyag 18ysnc,

2202/20/530 0201

Y

. CO..—_4O‘m. "_.40;—1._>>O.m.



ol :abed 0e'v'1eoe IeI9QIBYONOACYIdI  :Hoday WNd zeLLe ¢c0¢/0e/80 :pajuld
vr'2og'L$ ‘[EJ0133I0AU|/Od
Ly¥2l #3094D
9|3 - saddng “1edQ 9910 ¢c0c/L2lL
VAadrAks 00000°0¢195°000000°26LY"L¥0°S00L LcclesolLe evloge L S3IF3L1VE SdN 3dVY ¥ ANV S3ITddNS 301440 "OSIN
3|3 - saiddng “JadQ 2910 2¢c0z/9z/L
8y LE$ 00000°02195°000000°26L+°L¥#0'S00 L LLLL6Y0LLE evioee L S3AIY3LLVE SdN OdV ¥ ANV S31TddNS 301440 "OSIN
1083 - saiddng “1adQ 29130 ¢c0c/sel/L
67°0L$ 00000°02195°000000°26L1°L¥#0°G00 L 191619601L€ €vioee |1 S31Y31L1vd SdN OdV ¥ ANV S3ITddNS 31440 "OSIN
:dnoig yoayn
86°09% ‘|BJ013310AU|/Od
W2l #3934D
‘ulwpy - salddng “1ado 20140 2¢0ze/s/8
86°09% 00000°0¢195°000000°20L %' L¥#0°S00L LPSLIPOLLE 0 1 SY3AT704 LNIWNAOTdINT
:dnoug }oayn
NV1d 11340 SAT1dVLS
00'625$ ‘[ejoL Jopusp
00°G.5$ ‘[E}O13310AU|/Od
0bvcl #3984D
'199(3 - Bulutes| [euoiyeonp3 “joid ¢20¢/9¢/8
1H393H M R LY¥393H N IEN @ 'ATIV1 d ‘'NOXId
00'625% 00000°00¢€S°000000°L6L1°LF0'S00 L OVANOY ¢e0e €6e0eC L g - SNOILYAOIWOJJV FONIHIINOD TIv4 OVAOY
:dnoio Woayn
ANVHANAM AHNEGHLNOS
00'6.2$ ‘[BjoL Jopusp
00'6.2$ ‘|EJ013310AU|/Od
6EYCL #3984D
“JadQ Buipjing umo] - seiddng ¢c0e/ce/8
00'¥02$ 00000°00195°000000'66¢7°€10°G00 L L1E9G¢ 8eecoce L SOVE dN-210Id ILSVM 1900
“JadQ Buipjing umo] - sayddng ¢c0e/ee/8
OJOm\.w - 00000°00195°000000'66S7"€70°G00 L1€9G¢ 8ccoce | SANIT NVD 3LSVM [1D90d
S ‘ - aleQ mo_o>5. ‘ o - ‘ . co_wg_._omm‘uo
unoy UN00oY 2010AU| “ON Od ALO aule JWay lopusy,

©<02/80/60

uoyog jo umo]

€202-2c0g 1edf 2
Bunsi prejeg 18yon:




L :abed 0ev'L20e llejo@iayonondyids  ‘pHoday Nd 2¢€:2L:2 ¢¢02/0€/80  pajuld
00°0¥0'2$ :|B}O0 L 3210AUI/Od
yyvcl #3084D
‘MH - Jieday peoy 2c0c/6/8
00'0t0'2$ 00000°00545°000000°€0EY €¥0°S00L 09210¢ oocoge L HOO0LS HO4 SdOL NISvE HOLVO ¥
:dnoig }oay9n
00°0v0°C$ :[e}018310AU|/Od
Prvel #3094D
sainyipuadxg peoy piy UMo | ¢c02/6/8
SH3SIH
0l ‘SdO.L YOSANIM 8 'SdOL 94N Mdvd 91 - ay
00°0t0'2$ 00000°00525°000000°€0EY €¥0°€96¢C 162102 §000€C | STTIH N33Y9 ® YA NVIYg 404 SdOL NISVd HO1VvD
:dnoug yoayn
G..0vd ONI S10NA0¥d J13HINOD d3ILINN
00°05¢$ :|EjO L JOpUsSA
00°0s2% ‘|Bj01 8210AU|/Od
€hvel #3094D
‘M "H - S82 IS paleys ¢c0c/ce/8
cc/LeloL-Le/LILL cc/LeloL-Le/LLL
00°05¢% 00000°'0L0SS°000000°€0EY €¥0°S00L 334 0 I 334 IONVNILNIVIA TIVHEL T1IVY TVNANNY
:dnoig yoayo
"AY1INIAOD 40 NMOL
16°020'L$ ‘|EJOL Jopusp
16°00°L$ -[BJ018010AU}/Od
cyvel #3984D
‘M'H - Jledoy peoy 2¢0¢/0e/8
¥8°015% 00000°00545°000000°€0EY €¥0°S00) 91vE6.LL 8000¢€¢C | MHOM LNIOFY 40 SHIVdIY JOd LTYHJISY
‘MH - Jreday peoy 2c0e/8L/g
£0°095% 00000°0054G°000000°€0EY €0°G00 ) 5656821 2000¢C L MHOM LNFDTIY 40 SHIVAEY MO- LIVHISY
:dnoig yoayn
6E0LL "ONI LNOILOINNOD NOOTIL
Zreze'Ls ‘|e10]| Jopusp
- ‘ a)e(] 9210AU| ; ._%c.m> : ‘ :mu:n__,_ummo
wnouy JUN0ooY 2010AU| ON Od ALD SN Wy Jopua/,
£€202-220T 129/ {22314

¢20¢i8

0/80

uoyjog o umo]

Bugsy jeyey 4



cl :abed 0€'v'1202 Iley2@iayonopdyids  poday WNd 2e:LLe ¢202/0€/80 :pajulid
uoday jo pug
25°091°25$ ‘[ejol pueio
86'692$ {|EJOL JOPUSA
86°692% {[E}OL3210AU|/Od
obvel #39394D
‘AISS ‘USS - auoydaje | 2c02/81/8
Gy'eLs 00000°00€55°000000°L¥y ¥10°S00L 20S608¢166 0 €8€G# INOHJITIL SHOIN3S
"NIag "Uag - auoyds|a ¢coc/8lL/8
S¥'8L$ 00000°00€55°000000° L2¥¥ +¥0°S001 205608€166 0 I 0€L1# INOHJ3TAL SHOINTS
"1adQ Bulp|ing umo] - suoiesIuNWWo?) ccoe/slL/8
Lo'ov$ 00000°00€55°000000°'66€"€¥0°G00L ¢0S608€166 0 I 1430 O34 ¢801# INOHJITIL NMOL
"JadQ Buipjing uMo - suoReoIUNWWOo) 2coe/8Li8
G505$ 00000°00€55°000000°66€7"€¥0°G00L 205608166 0 I 1d3dNd rr 98€€# ANOHJI 3L NMOL
“JadQ Bulp|ing UMO] - SUOKEDIUNWWOYD 2c0e/81L/8
06'92$ 00000°00€55°000000°66€Y €0°S00 L 2¢0S608¢€166 0 I 9%49 G///# ANOHJITIL NMOL
‘WWoY ail4 - SUOHEDIUNWIWOYD ¢c0¢/9/8
29GLLS 00000°00€55°000000°€02t 2¥0°G00L 6£616/.¢166 0 ¢¢/9/6-2/3 ANOHd 113D dd
:dnoso ¥oayn
SSTTIHIM NOZIF3IA
85°G/L$ ‘[ejo Jopusp
8G'G/1$ ‘|E}0L3010AUI/Od
G¥vel #3934D
“tedQ Buiping umo] - sayddng 2¢c0e/LLi8
05'12$ 00000°00195°000000°'66€7'€#0°'900L  100°05¢S8¢LCLS 0 SAN3 XOVr 31gv0 A9 1vO JLIHM
“JadQ Bulpjing umo] - salddns c¢coce/er8
8010L$ 00000°00195°000000°66£7'€7#0°G00! 0 OINEN "O4 LSV T11vE
.dnoig) 308y9
9€clL "ONI STOINYZS TYOIdLO3F13 SN
00°080'%$ ‘[el01 JOpuap
—— S T uondiosaq
junouly’ JUN022Y ON Cd

MO

ALC SWBN JIWay| Jopuap

£202-2202 :JedA 89Sl




{ A=~
— LAS 3 P

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BUDGET: ‘R\q \Mocw/

Transfer $ 2500 from category E:—\%U-x PMEA {‘ to category /@ QC{ @Pa‘ s
. \

(within budget)  from #{ D 0E-O{> -¥30=>- 000000 =72 00. 00000

Transfer § from Budget to Budget
from category to category
from# - . . 000000 . - 00000
to # - - . 000000 . . 00000

Other $ .
el g —m@QLC Con 3“’"2

Ty (Eus Qer— ﬂ‘p Cov-en \

Explanation: —
QD pao ng o ta e

/%M,%@r " Administrative Officer
C—~

&%/ZF Date

Board of Selectmen Approved Comments: @9 /)(/c,,?/
Yes No
Robert Morra -
Mike Eremita -
Robert DzPistro -
Adam Teller -
Pam Sawyer - e 7_ ; / Ty
N 2,9 250

Date 7570 ST 2

- 2500
e

v

;4\ o Z 4 W Eec



BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
BUDGET: Fire Commission
Transfer $2:341.78 500 category Equipment t0 category Fire/Security Maint, & Susipiy

(within budget)  from 1005 _042 4203 _ 001_ 5730c to 1005 _042 4203 _ 0054302

Transfer § from Budget to Budget
from category C to category
from____-____-990_0_-__-____to____-____-_09‘10_- ______
Cther §
Explanation;
to cover the cost of repair services performed on
ET334
P
> Signature

[@M - %ﬁ Title
g%é’ Date

Board of Selectmen Approved Comments: :
Yes No

Robert Morra
—_—

Mike Eremita = /-
Adarn Teilzr
Pam Sawyer

—_— & Z‘LUI 2
g i

Date
e el



BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
BUDGET: Fire Commission
Transfer $265-59 fom category Uniforms & Supplies to category Fire/Security Maint. & Supply

(within budget) om _ 7 -2 _aTeNS - TT-00900 o VM0 VA2 LAcUo | UV, 4ols

Transfer § from Budget to Budget
from category to category
from - -0000 . . to__ﬂ_-____-_OQQO _______

Other §

Explanation:
to cover the cost of repair services performed on
ET334

Board of Szlectmen Approved Comments: C ) 2 ,,/1//
Yes No R S ,\ ,_" £,
Robert orra LR G D
Mike Erernita . '
Rehert DeFietro / 100
Adam Telier . !’/ &, TG
Pam Sawyer R RS
ot
Jl 234,41 A~

Dats




. Fya032

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BUDGET: |own Building Operation

Transfer §-03 from category Advertising to category Office Oper Supplies

(within budget) from Y ¥EF WAl PP L g IVRE U RIS L VUL oY lel

Transfer § from Budget to Budget
from category to category
fom____-___-0000. . ¢ ___.____-0000. . __
Other $§
Explanation:

to cover additional season workers needed

L R Signature
Fihazce Director Title
7/22/22 Date
Board of Sclectmen Approved Comments: Qﬁawgz/
— " -
Yes No gﬁm 7/78/22-
Robert Morra
Mike Erermita
Robzrt DePielro
Adam Teller Y o, S O-ifiee O
Pam Sawyer o
/0 37 , {f(/ "'/]-)r ." 4
DE;":';‘ P o AR




S TV

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BUDGET: Finance

Transfor $83-84  from category Other Payroll to category Payroll

1005 _041 _4117 _001_5162C,, 1005 _041 4117 _00_5161C

(within budget) from

Transfer § from Budget to Budget
from category to category
fom___ - -0000. . _ t____-____-0000. . __
Other §

Explanation:

to cover shortage in payroll account

e O Signature
Fi‘l‘:azé Director Title

7122/22 Date
Board ¢f Selectmen Approved Comments: Wg/

Yes CZ;JM/ @mf’ T/ 2522

No
Robert Morra L
Mike Eremita T
Robzit DePietio A\’, o “g, o Ay
Adam Tellar :’ I "". )
Pam Sawyer i N (/%47
FE———— S A b T oy b ‘,

Date




— FYagaR

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
BUDGET: Town Clerk
Transfer $77-89  from category Prof. Educ. Training to category Payroll
(withir. budget) from 1005 _041 _4147 _00r_5320C, 1005 _041 _4147 _00 _ 516_19
Transfer § from Budget to Budget
from category to category
from - -0000 . . to____-_____-_09(10_-__-____

Other §$

Explanation:
to cover shortage in the payroll account/additional
hours work by Asst. Town Clerk

TN

( Y{ oo )

N b(,’i C;L;( N Signature
]
Findnce Director Title
7/22/22 Date

Board of Sslectmen

Comments: 6274/9,,,,‘%
@M/ «/Qp{j‘ - /2é/7e

Robert Morra
Mike Eremita
Robsit DePietro

P

Adam Telier

Pam Sawyer 121 )09, o0
? -

N

Datc A
f2.d, 16 ¥4

—



McCavanagh, Kathleen

TR

From: Rupert, Jim

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 12:45 PM
To: McCavanagh, Kathleen

Subject: RE: Email Popup Form Submission

Please put this on the next BOS agenda

From: McCavanagh, Kathleen

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 9:20 AM
To: Rupert, Jim <jrupert@boltonct.org>
Subject: FW: Email Popup Form Submission

From: Leslie Alexander [mailto:notifications@branchcms.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 2:19 PM

To: McCavanagh, Kathleen <kmccavanagh@boltonct.org>
Subject: Email Popup Form Submission

New form submission on August 03, 2022
Name: Leslie Alexander

Email: lalex4@gmail.com

A copy of this form will be sent to your email as listed above.

Phone number: 8606436379

Message: Kathy,
Thank you for returning my call.

As the ct.gov map (see link below) quite clearly shows the section of Bolton Center Rd for which I have
requested the installation of a solar-radar speed sign is improved local road and not a state highway.

Would you please update the town personnel who think this is state highway?
Also, please accept this as a formal request for speed control on the section of BC Road that runs from Clark Rd
to the STOP sign by the Town Offices. As this is town road I am again making a request for the installation of a

solar-radar speed sign.
Leslie Alexander

https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/DOT/documents/dpolicy/policymaps/tru/pdf/012 tru.pdf

Attachment:

Contact name: Kathy McCavanagh



16
TJown of Bolton

222 BortoN CENTER Roap ¢ Borron, CT 06043

Recreation Department
(860) 649-8066 Phone
(860) 643-0021 Fax

8/23/2022

To the Bolton Board of Selectmen,

At this time | am recommending that we change the hourly rate for the Basketball Supervisor position
from what was voted on at the last BOS meeting from $14, to $16.36. This position was paid $16 during
the 2021-2022 Basketball Season, which was not reflected accurately on the Non-Union Hourly wage

list.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Crane

Bolton Recreation Director



10
McCavanagh, Kathleen

From: Christine Pittsley <notifications@branchcms.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 9:08 AM

To: McCavanagh, Kathleen

Subject: Email Popup Form Submission

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

New form submission on July 26, 2022
Name: Christine Pittsley
Email: christine.pittsley@ct.gov
A copy of this form will be sent to your email as listed above.
Phone number: 203-317-1775

Message: Good morning,

I have been trying to get in touch with Town Manager Jim Rupert or First Selectwoman Pam Sawyer to discuss
a project centered on the Rochambeau campsite in Bolton. Ingrid Wood, the Columbia Town Historian
suggested they would be the best people to speak with about this.

I am working with State Archaeologist Dr. Sportman and will be hosting a group of Connecticut and French
students for an archaeological dig next summer. I would like to discuss the possibility of how we might work
with (or possibly work in) Bolton (at no cost to the town) on this. I would appreciate any suggestions you might
have in getting a conversation about this started. Thank you for your time.

Christine Pittsley

Special Projects Director

Connecticut State Library | 231 Capitol Ave. Hartford CT 06106
Christine.Pittsley@ct.gov

Attachment:

Contact name: Kathy McCavanagh

Contact: aHJAYm9sdG9uY3Qub3Jn



DIGGING INTO HISTORY 2023

Ty

—

eI

recoy

TR NP RS R

SO S et e

e

£3 2o et s

s

PO

(IS R e
e
B

—

Digaing Into History -
The Rochambeau Edition

Prepared for: Bolton Board of Selectmen c-l- St CI‘l'. e Libr a ry

rorl b e . . .
Prepared by: Christine Fittsley, Special Projects Director Preserving the Past. Informing the Future.
Date: August 23, 2022




DIGGING INTO HISTORY 2023

SUMMARY

Objective

Digging Into History, a program of the Connecticut State Library, would like to request permission from the
Bolton Board of Selectmen to conduct our 2023 program at the Bolton Heritage Farm, under the direction
of Connecticut Archaeologist Dr. Sarah Sportman. This program will run 10-24 July 2023 with a focus on
the French presence in Connecticut during the American Revolution, with an archaeological excavation of
comte de Rochambeau’s Camp #5 in Bolton.

Goals

If the Bolton Board of Selectmen approve this partnership, there are three primary goals the 2023 Digging
Into History program would like to achieve: to strengthen the bonds between Connecticut and our friends
in and around Seicheprey, France; raise awareness of the comte de Rochambeau and his army’s presence
in Connecticut, and the contributions of the French to the American Revolution; and continue building
collaborative community connections between the Connecticut State Library and the communities we
serve, in this case with the town of Bolton.

Program Details
e Dates:
- Students arrive - Monday 10 July 2023
Excavation dates - Wednesday 12 July 2023 - Thursday 20 July 2023
o Students depart - Monday 24 July 2023
o Students
¢ Thers will be 30 students: 15 Connecticut and 15 French
o Chaperones
© There will be 3 Connecticut